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Rick B. Spielman <spierick@isu.edu> Mon, Feb 10, 2014 at 3:57 PM
To: William Glodzik II <billg@hvrapc.com>
Cc: Roman Shapovalov <shaproma@isu.edu>

Bill,

I can wait a week for the 1 Ohm resistors. I will start a PO right now. As I said tolerance is not an issue. The
lower the resistance the better. 

Thanks a bunch,

Rick

Dr. Rick Spielman
Visiting Research Professor
    Idaho Accelerator Center
Idaho State University
208-282-2626 Office
505-715-0416 Cell
spierick@isu.edu

On Feb 10, 2014, at 12:06 PM, William Glodzik II <billg@hvrapc.com> wrote:

Rick:

 

Good to hear from you.

 

In the 2" OD resistors, we have 4 qty W0508C2R0K (2ohms ±10%) in stock ($27.90 each), or, if you

can wait about 1 week, we can have some W0508C1R0J (1ohm ±5%)  finished ($30.40 each).

If you have any questions, please let me know.

 

Best regards,

Bill Glodzik

HVR Advanced Power Components

2090 Old Union Rd.

Cheektowaga, NY 14227 USA

email: billg@hvrapc.com

ph: 716-693-4700

fx: 716-693-4774
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CC:        

DATE:      Mon, 10 Feb 2014 09:31:05 -0700

SUBJECT:   HVR Resistor availability

Dear Bill,

I am now working at ISU and needed an HVR resistor ASAP. Do you have one of the 2" OD disk, 1

O resistors in stock. I think the part number is W 050 8C 1R0 L X (tolerance does not matter). I

need the lowest resistancepossible.

Thanks,

Rick

Dr. Rick Spielman

Visiting Research Professor

   Idaho Accelerator Center

Idaho State University

208-282-2626 Office

505-715-0416 Cell

spierick@isu.edu
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